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From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:03 AM
To:
Subject: FW: License Plate System
Attachments: NVLS_Member_Proposal.pdf; NVLS request memo.DOC

 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 9:48 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: License Plate System 
 
As requested. Let me know if you want it tweaked.  
 

From:
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 12:28 PM 
To:
Subject: License Plate System 
 

As you suspected, I never received a response from the three people (FOSC and HQ) that I sent the 
email to about getting national subscriptions to the license plate system.  Please write up a proposal 
in memo format to the FOD, through me, requesting You 
really need to sell the system and how it will benefit the field office with arrests (particularly 
criminals).  I don’t think we can fund this for the entire field office on one PCTW due to the cost.  If the 
sub-offices want to get accounts they’ll need to submit their own PCTWs should the FOD concur with 
paying for this.  Attach the quote from the provider to the memo and I’ll pitch it upstairs.   
 
Thanks, 
 
 

(a)AFOD 
Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Fugitive Operations / Firearms & Tactical Training 
Department of Homeland Security  
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Atlanta ERO Field Office 
Office:  (404) 893-
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May 1, 2012 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Felicia Skinner 
    Field Office Director 
 
THROUGH:   Official Channels 
                                                 
 
FROM:   

Deportation Officer 
 
SUBJECT: National Vehicle Locator System access 
                                              
 
Issue:  
 
Atlanta Fugitive Operations Teams are requesting increased access to the National Vehicle 
Locator System (NVLS) database to locate removable aliens.  
  
Background: 
 
The NVLS database is a Law Enforcement tool available to Officers nationwide. Essentially, the 
database is populated by data gathered by local municipalities’ installation of cameras on the rear 
of patrol vehicles. This data is uploaded in real-time to the NVLS database. With NVLS access, 
Officers can pinpoint the exact location of a suspect vehicle and the last time(s) the license plate 
image was captured. The NVLS database will go so far as to map the location and provide a 
photo of the image taken. This data saves countless hours of surveillance and increases both our 
efficiency and productivity. 
 
This database was available free of charge to all Officers who signed up for access but only in a 
limited role. Officers were limited to queries per week for the past year. Officers 
nationwide from ICE have been using the database with marked success. Most notably, this 
Officer was able to pinpoint a vehicle registered to an illegal alien with a Child Molestation 
warrant out of Dekalb County, Georgia. This Officer relayed the information to members of the 
US Marshals Southeast Regional Fugitive Task Force (SERFTF) and the alien was arrested by 
ICE and the SERFTF without incident in less than two hours. The database is invaluable as a law 
enforcement tool and countless arrests have been made solely based on information received 
from NVLS.  
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000411

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

- 26565 -



- 26566 -



Pages 5 through 6 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Duplicate

- 26567 -



1

From:
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 8:58 AM
To:
Subject: FW: NVLS Tier II - 
Attachments: NVLS_Member_Proposal.pdf

As requested, here is the quote from NVLS for more access. The NVLS database essentially gives us limited , free “look 
access” to the license plate records populated by the cameras on the rear of patrol cars. With access to NVLS, we can 
see where a target vehicle is/was parked as well as when it was photographed. This data is invaluable to us and has 
resulted in numerous significant ICE arrests to include a USMS Child Molestation warrant in Dekalb County last year. 
That arrest would not have been made without information I obtained from NVLS.  
 
The issue at hand is that with our free access, we are limited to positive‐result queries per Officer per week. We 
are finding that our current level of access is too limited and is not providing the amount of information we need. 
Further, a recent error message appeared stating that the number of agency‐wide queries exceeded the number 
allotted for our free account.  
 
Can we please entertain greater access to this database if funds become available.  
 
And as an FYI, I seem to remember this issue coming up last year and I think we queried the FOSC about getting greater 
access on an agency‐wide level. Perhaps you can query your FOSC POC to see if anything ever developed from that last 
discussion.  
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 3:03 PM 
To:
Subject: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!! 
 
Hi NVLS Member‐ 
 
Thank you for your request for NVLS Tier II. 
  
Please see the attached requested NVLS Tier II Proposal and User Agreement. Also attached is an NVLS Tier II PDS and 
Mobile Companion document for your review. 
Please sign, date and email the Proposal back to me and I will be happy to upgrade your NVLS account to NVLS Tier II. To 
add additional licenses on the proposal, please contact me. 
  
NVLS Tier II will be providing you: 
  

1.       Make unlimited searches for whole or partial license plate numbers  
2.       Enter up to plates (per employee)  receive pro active Hot – List Notifications on all plates(Up to

a.       Notified 24/7 by text, email or phone on those hits   
3.       Hits produce a color photo of the vehicle, plate image and Google map location for each time the plate enters 

the system.  
4.       Data Intelligence Reports 
5.       Capabilities to share LPR hit reports 
6.       NVLS Library  
7.       NVLS Forum 
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8.       FAQ’s page 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) 
NVLS ‐ Program Manager 
716‐507
www.nvls‐lpr.com/nvls 
www.vigilantvideo.com 
 
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message.  Any disclosure, 
copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 
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1. How many municipalities are “feeding” this database.  
2. Which ICE Offices are already account holders. If you have POCs at these offices, can you pls provide 

their names so I can forward to my director? 
 
Thanks so much in advance.  
 

Atlanta ERO‐Fugitive Operations 
404 893

 
 
 

 

From
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
2.       Enter up to lates (per employee)  receive pro active Hot – List Notifications on all plates(Up to

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
716‐507‐
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
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 8:04 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Welcome to NVLS!
Attachments: Webinar_Series_I_QA.pdf

Give this a shot. I think we pay for queries but it may come in handy. 
 

DHS-ICE ERO 

180 Spring St SW 

Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
fax 404 522 6483 

From
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 7:18 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Welcome to NVLS! 
 
Hi
 
I have updated your NVLS account ending in
 
Please feel free to log into the NVL S data base to run your queries 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at anytime. I am here to help. I will be working the LEIM show 
in Atlanta in May (can’t wait for the hot sun than) 
 
Attached is a Q&A for your viewing 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 

National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) 
NVLS - Program Manager 
716-507-
 

www.vigilantvideo.com 
 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this 
message.  Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is 
strictly prohibited. 
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Sincerely, 
 

 

 
 
National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) 
NVLS ‐ Program Manager 
716‐507
 
www.vigilantvideo.com 
 
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message.  Any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 1:28 PM
To:
Subject: Increased access

We are just now getting error messages in the NVLS (vehicle locator) database. Apparently, as an agency, we are 
conducting too many free queries and the system is shutting us out. Here is the error message I got today when trying to 
locate a vehicle. Can we please look into getting Tier II subscriptions so we can continue to work effectively to locate 
criminal aliens?  
 

  
The plate number you queried is available in the NVLS database. However, your Agency has
exceeded maximum allowable records offered by the 'NVLS Tier 1 Direct' program. Please try back in
1 day(s) when the allowance has cleared. One way to avoid allowance interruptions is to sign up for 
an NVLS Tier II subscription which offers unlimited 'NVLS Tier II Direct'LPR data queries. For More
Information, contact NVLS.  

 
 

DHS/ICE/ERO 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
fax 404 522 6483 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 7:41 AM
To:
Subject: NVLS information

I had my first success with this database this morning. It’s not gonna work on every one, but it will help. 
 

DHS/ICE/ERO 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
fax 404 522 6483 
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From:
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 1:12 PM
To:

Subject: NVLS queries

I know we were all getting the “your agency has exceeded the maximum number of queries” error message for the past 
few months. I tried one today and it went through. Give it a shot. 
 

DHS ICE ERO 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
Fax 404 522 6483 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 9:59 AM
To:
Subject: NVLS

So did you guys get an account? 
 
I sent the info to   and he said he can’t see them approve
 
 
 

Deportation Officer 
National Fugitive Operations Program 
Atlanta Field Office – Raleigh, NC 

919.856. 919.856.4406   
 
WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).  It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom 
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).  This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distr buted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy 
relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need to
know" without prior approval from the originator. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 3:26 PM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS Tier II - 

I sent an inquiry to ERO HQ and the FOSC.  If they don’t provide positive results I’ll escalate 
locally.  Is the in the quote for unlimited access by unlimited personnel, or just one account?  I 
assume we couldn’t pay that nationally right?  
 
 

(a)AFOD 
Fugitive Operations / Firearms 
Atlanta DHS / ICE / ERO 
(404) 893

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
 
The issue at hand is that with our free access, we are limited to  positive‐result queries per Officer per week. We 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:02 AM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

I was asked by my SDDO to submit a memo to the FOD through channels requesting  I sent it up 
yesterday through Do you want a copy so you don’t have to reinvent the wheel? 
 
We can’t even run one query without getting the error message saying “we’ve exceeded the allowable number of 
queries”.  
 
Stand by and I’ll fwd it to you.  
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 9:59 AM 
To:
Subject: NVLS 
 
So did you guys get an account? 
 
I sent the info to and he said he can’t see them
 
 
 

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
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 Justification: For use by the Fugitive Operations Teams to assist in the apprehension of absconders and criminal 
illegal aliens.  Our teams can query the LPR database with license plate numbers and determine where and 
when the vehicle has travelled 
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